Fwd: Reminder: critical ICU and PPE needs/ Rappel: besoins

les plus critiques en matiéere de soins intensifs et d'EPI
|

"Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group

From: (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">
To: "Bogden, Jacqueline (HC/SC)" <jacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 May 2020 16:08:52 +0000
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FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC)"

Date: May 4, 2020 at 12:04:08 PM EDT

To: "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)"

Subject: FW: Reminder: critical ICU and PPE needs/ Rappel: besoins les plus critiques en matiére de
soins intensifs et d'EPI

From: AnnaClaire.Ryan@gov.yk.ca

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 12:02:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC)

Subject: RE: Reminder: critical ICU and PPE needs/ Rappel: besoins les plus critiques en matiére de
soins intensifs et d'EPI

Good morning,
Apologies for the delay in sending Yukon’s update on PPE needs.

Please see attached.

Thanks very much,
Anna Claire



